From: Erickson, John "David

Sent: 8/9/2013 5:15:16 PM
To: Redacted ‘

) Dietz. Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4){Redacted
Ce: Redacted

Redacted ‘Erickson, John "David"
(john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov); O'Donnell, Arthur J.

(Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov). Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov);
Redacted

Bec:
Subject: RE: HAN for net metered customers

Kimberly,

Thank you very much, this is very helpful. I look forward to our next discussion.
Best,

Dave

J. David Erickson | CPUC Energy Division | 415-703-1226

Redacted

wrote:

Hi David,

Good talking with you earlier this week. Here’s a high level snapshot of our architecture, per
that discussion — let me know any questions. We can also talk in more detail about our DR
strategy beyond thermostats when we meet next Thursday.

Thanks and have a great weekend!

Kimberly
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Redacted

Senior Product Manager

Home and Business Area Networks
Customer Energy Solutions

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market Street, 380A

San Francisco, CA 94105

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 1:19 PM
To: Erickson, John "David"

Cc: [Redacted | Lee, Audrey; |Redacted

Redacted pu pta, Aloke

Subject: RE: HAN for net metered customers

Thanks for sharing. Yes, both SDG&E and SCE have Itron meters.

Thanks,

Redacted

Principal Product Manager

Demand Response ~ 3" Party Data Platforms
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

245 Market St, 380B

San Francisco, CA 84105

Redacted
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From: Erickson, John "David" [mailto:john.erickson@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Fridav. August 02, 2013 11:58 AM

To: |Redacted

Cc|Redacted Lee, Audrey;|Redacted

Redacte | Gupta, Aloke
Subject: FW: HAN for net metered customers

Amy,

Thought you might be interested in this response from SDG&E. I'm not sure who their
meter/NIC interface vendor is, but I seem to recall that it is not Silver Spring Networks/
L&G/GE. I'm confirming that.

Dave

J. David Erickson

Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst
Grid Planning and Reliability

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-1226

Email: JES@cpuc.ca.qgov

From: Caulson, Megan [mailto:MCaulson@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 1:.40 PM
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To: Erickson, John "David"
Subject: RE: HAN for net metered customers

Hi Dave,

Net Metered customers can connect an SDG&E validated device to their meter. Please see
our website for the validated devices: www.sdge.com/han

Please note that the energy consumption displayed on the in-home displays will be the net value
between what is produced by their solar system and what is used in the home.

Any more questions, please just let me know. Thanks,

Megan

From: Erickson, John "David" [mailto:iohn.erickson@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 12:23 PM

To: Caulson, Megan

Subject: HAN for net metered customers

Hi Megan,

Would you be able to find out if SDG&E is registering net metered/PV
customers in the HAN program?

Thanks,

Dave

J. David Erickson
Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst
Energy Division — Grid Planning and Reliability

415-703-1226
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JeS@epuc.ca.oov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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